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January 5, 1949

Miss Laura Gilpin
Box 1173
Santa Fe, Hew Mexico

Dear Miss Gilpin:
Thank you for your letter of 26 December.
I would, suggest now as a tentative date, either 

June or July of 1950. I believe our loan space would 
accomodate one hundred of the photographs and we 
could provide glass for that number. We shall be 
glad to assume one way transportation and if there 
are any special insurance requests, we should like 
to know them in advance so that we can place it 
ourselves.

Further details can be worked out early ih 
1950 and we are all very glad that we can plan to 
show your photographs here.

Sifiberely your3


